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i 07 April 2009 

RE: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(iq of Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations for Review of Waste Licence No. WOO12-02 

Dear Ms Smith, 

We refer to your letter dated 09 March 2009 ragarding your Article 12 Compliance 
Requirement request for additional information. 

We are advised by our consultants 
a) that they would like a clarification meeting with the inspector 
b) that there is a significant volume of information required to adequately 

respond to the Article and they do not consider that they have sufficient time 
to prepare same. 

We therefore raquest an extension to the current deadline of the 13" April 2009 
(Bank Holidax) and we would be grateful if the Agency cciuld extend the deadline to 
Monday 1 at 5.00pm. 

Please respond to this request to Mr. Jerry Moynihan, Administrative Officer, 
Environment Section, Cork City Council, County Hall, Cork. 

Yours sincerely 

by- 
Michael OBrien I - I APR 2009 
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